



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-CHE----; Amendment Application. Applicant Response to Parties Comments

Mallon,Stephinie (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca> Fri, May 12, 2023 at 4:44 PM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Pinto,Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>, "McLandress,Andrea (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Andrea.McLandress@ec.gc.ca>

Good Afternoon,

ECCC has reviewed the Proponent responses to ECCC's initial comments regarding the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Type A licence application and supplemental information, and have provided our follow-up response in the attached document.

Thank you,

Stephinie Mallon

(she, her|elle, la)

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 587-401-0553

Agente d'évaluation environnementale, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada (ECCC) / Gouvernement du Canada

stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 587-401-0553

Government
of CanadaGouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 9:49 AM

To: EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Fairbairn,Margaret (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Margaret.Fairbairn@ec.gc.ca>; Pinto,Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Wilson, Christine <Christine.Wilson3@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 3AM-CHE----; Amendment Application. Applicant Response to Parties Comments

Good morning,

Please see attached letter from the CGS on behalf of the Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet for Water Licence No: 3AM-CHE----; Amendment Application. The Nunavut Water Board would like to confirm if the applicant's response addresses parties concerns. The deadline for response is **May 12, 2023**.

Attached Updated Plans listed below:

- 3AM-CHE---- 2023 Chesterfield Inlet Environmental Emergency SCP V2
- 3AM-CHE---- OM Plan Chesterfield Inlet Sewage Disposal Facility 2023
- 3AM-CHE---- OM Plan Chesterfield Inlet Solid Waste Facility 2023
- 3AM-CHE---- OM Plan Chesterfield Inlet Water Supply Facility 2023

Copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-CHE----/1%20APPLICATION/2023%20Amend%20Renew>

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter

Licensing Administrator



3AM-CHE Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Type A WL Application_ECCC responses to Proponent responses.pdf
175K